MYDDLE, BROUGHTON & HARMER HILL PARISH COUNCIL THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL TAKE PLACE IN MYDDLE VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY JANUARY 4TH. 2023 AT 7.30 pm.

Jack Wilson

Parish Clerk. December 17th. 2022

Public Session:

Prior to the start of the meeting, Members will consider any items raised by members of the public.

AGENDA

1. Apologies.

2. Declaration of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any items on the Agenda for this meeting.

3. Minutes of the meeting held on November 2nd. 2022.

To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting.

4. Matters Arising.

- (a) Wem Road pavement.
- (b) Ellesmere Road VAS signal.
- (c) Commemorative Seats.
- (d) Tree Inspection.
- (e) Myddle Playing Field.
- (f) Harmer Hill Reservoir.

5. Correspondence Received.

To consider and where necessary respond to correspondence received by the Clerk since the last meeting.

6. Accounts for Payment and Financial Statement.

These will be issued to Members before the start of the meeting.

7. Clerk's Contract.

Members are asked to approve the recently published National Salary award. Please see attached document.

8. Budget 2023 - 2024.

To consider and then confirm the budget, details of which have already been forwarded to Members.

9. Planning Applications.

A.The following applications have been received:

- 1. Charnwood Farm, Marton, Baschurch erection of a single span poly tunnel for lambing. (22/05049/FUL). *No objections raised*.
- 2. Lower Houlston Farm extension to dwelling to re-configure interior lay out and removal of exterior extensions (22/04559/FUL). *No objections raised*.
- 3. 2, Council Houses, Lower Road, Harmer Hill –two storey rear extension plus removal of front hedge to enable off street parking. (22/05189/FUL). *No objections raised*.
- B. The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council:
- 1. Highview, Ellesmere Road, Harmer Hill erection of a detached garage with office and store over (22/04383/FUL).
- 2. 11Kv overhead electricity distribution line re-build (22/05055/OHL).
- 3. The Harris, Godings Lane, Harmer Hill erection of a single storey extension to side of existing bungalow (22/04883/FUL).
- C. The following application has been refused:
- 5, Wood Terrace, Myddlewood erection of a detached building for storage of tractors etc.

10. Community Led Plan reports.

- (a) Traffic and Transport.
- (b) Community Spirit:
- (c) Housing.
- (d) Business and Farming.

11. Police Report.

The following reports were received for:

(a) September.

Nil report.

(b) October.

Myddle - 4 incidents:

Eagle Farm Close – 3 (Public Order; Other Theft and a Violence/sexual offence).

Hillside Close -1 (Public order).

12. Myddle Playing Field.

Suggested purchase of two picnic benches (Chairman).

13. Exchange of additional information.

- (a) Additional Agenda Items for the next meeting.
- (b) For Members to raise issues needing urgent attention re:
- (i) Highways.
- (ii) Street Lighting.
- (iii) Other.

- 14. Committee and other reports.
- 15. Applications received to date for a grant from the Section 137 Budget.

16. Date and Time of next meeting.

Wednesday March 1st. 2023 at 7.30pm in Harmer Hill Village Hall.